

## ANNOUNCEMENT

## 2016 SKATE CANADA: ALBERTA-NWT/NUNAVUT SECTIONALS

Dates:	November 5-8, 2015
Location:	Don Hartman North East Sportsplex
	5200 68 Street NE
	Calgary, Alberta T3J 3P8
Hosted By:	Goldstar Skating Academy and Calgary Winter Club
Sanctioned By:	Skate Canada
Sanctionica by:	Skate Canada

## CONTENTS

#### PAGE

Purpose of Sectionals	. 3
General Information	. 3
Contact Information	. 4
Rinks to be used	. 4
Eligibility to Compete	. 4
Qualifications for Entry	. 5
Entry Information	. 6
Restrictions for entry	. 7
Test and Age Pre-requisites for competing	. 8
Selection of Entries	
Specifications for Events	. 13
Registration and Practice Ice	
Judging System	. 17
Accreditation for Coaches	. 18
Music	. 18
Awards	. 19

Accommodation	19
Accidents and Liability	19
Camera Policy	20
Ticket Information	20



## **PURPOSE OF SECTIONALS**

Sectionals identify the top skaters in each province (Ontario having four Sections) for advancement to the next round of qualifying events ultimately leading to the Canadian Figure Skating Championships. Sectionals is a skater's first exposure to competitive stream competition, and is to be organized from a technical perspective as closely as possible to the Canadian Championships in terms of rules and competitive experience.

Each Sectionals event is the property of Skate Canada and may be sponsored locally in accordance with Skate Canada's Marketing Guidelines. The planning and execution of each Sectional Championship is delegated to the Section and/or its host committee with support from Skate Canada nationally, and the event is under the technical supervision of a technical representative assigned by the section. Skate Canada provides each section with an orientation kit outlining the responsibilities of the event and event guidelines. Skate Canada provides templates for all Sectionals event promotional materials to insure consistency nationally.

Sectionals allow the section to feature their talented skaters, train officials and volunteers, recognize sponsors, and provide entertaining skating for audiences at the provincial level.

In accordance with Skate Canada rules, all Sectional events must be completed no later than the first Sunday following November 30 of the current skating year.

### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The 2016 Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut Sectionals will be conducted in accordance with the Skate Canada Qualifying Competition Handbook and the CPC Regulations for specific rules governing qualifying events and events run in the CPC System. Discipline specific pre-event technical packages, ISU Communications and clarifications should also be referred to in preparation for the upcoming season.

Rules governing Sectional championships also apply to any sub-sectional or other sectional elimination rounds unless otherwise stated in this announcement.

If there are four or fewer entries (eight or fewer in Quebec) in any Sectional competition, the section may elect to cancel the competition and may approve the entry of the relevant competitors to the Skate Canada Challenge competition of the same category (if applicable).



## **CONTACT INFORMATION**

#### **Registration and Event Inquiries:**

Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut Section Office Email: <u>competitions@skateabnwtnun.ca</u> Please detail the skater's name in the subject line of the email if your email is regarding a skater. Phone: 780-415-0465 Toll Free Phone: 866-294-0663

**Technical Representative** Deirdre Coburn

Assistant Technical Representative Kelly Andres

#### **RINKS TO BE USED**

Primary Competition Arena	Ice Surface Size
East Arena	85 ft. X 200 ft.
Practice Arena/Secondary Competition Arena	Ice Surface Size

West Arena

Ice Surface Size 85 ft. X 200 ft.

## ELIGIBILITY TO COMPETE (Skate Canada Rule 5401)

Entrants in Canadian Championships events, or qualifying events for Canadian Championships shall:

- (1) **ELIGIBLE PERSON STATUS**: Be eligible persons as defined in Skate Canada Rule Book Section 2100.
- (2) **ASSOCIATE MEMBER**: Be Associate members in good standing of the Association.
- (3) **CANADIAN CITIZENSHIP:** Be Canadian citizens within the meaning of the Citizenship Act, RSC 1985. If the individual is not a Canadian citizen, such individual must have permanent resident status and have resided in Canada for at least one year prior to the date of the Championships they wish to enter. Also, if the entrant is of legal age, the entrant must file a declaration to indicate that he intends in good faith to become a Canadian citizen. If the entrant is an alien minor, he and the living parents (or guardians if both parents are deceased) must have also filed a sworn statement



with the Chief Executive Officer of Skate Canada that said minor intends to become a citizen as soon as legally possible.

In the case of a pair or an ice dance couple, at least one partner must be a Canadian citizen. The other partner may be a citizen or resident of a country of any other ISU Member and need not reside in Canada.

(4) **ANTI-DOPING POLICY AND DOPING CONTROL POLICY**: Agree to be subject to Association rules and regulations regarding doping controls, on an announced or unannounced basis, as determined by the Board of Directors from time to time. Such rules and regulations shall be entitled "Skate Canada Anti-Doping Policy and Doping Control Program" and shall be made available to potential entrants upon request to their Section or the National Office. (See Skate Canada Policies and Procedures.)

## **QUALIFICATIONS FOR ENTRY (Qualifying Competition Handbook, paragraph 515)**

- (1) TEST PREREQUISITES: Competitors wishing to enter Sectionals and events leading to Sectionals shall have passed the tests as listed in paragraph 510 of the Qualifying Competition Handbook (see below) before October 1<sup>st</sup> preceding the Championships. A skater may also be considered qualified having passed a higher test or parts thereof as long as the minimum test requirement is fulfilled.
- (2) **AGE PREREQUISITES**: Competitors wishing to enter Sectionals and events leading to Sectionals shall meet the age requirements to compete as listed in paragraph 510.
- (3) **COMPETING IN SINGLES AT SECTIONALS**: A skater may compete in Singles events only in the Championships of the Section in which his home club is a member.
- (4) **COMPETING IN PAIR OR DANCE AT SECTIONALS**: A pair or dance team composed of skaters having clubs in different Sections may enter the group event of the Sectional Championships of any one, but only one, of the Sections represented by its members. The Chair of each Section concerned must be advised as to which championship the group will enter.



### **ENTRY INFORMATION**

Registration for 2016 Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut Sectionals is to be accessed online from the Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut website.

The registration deadline is noon MST on September 30, 2015.

#### **STEPS TO REGISTER:**

Step 1: Go to Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut ("Section") website to view online registration instructions. <u>www.skateabnwtnun.ca</u> Go to Events/2015-2016 Season Competitions/2016 Sectionals

Refer to the "Registration Instructions and Guidelines" document posted on the Section website for the steps required to register.

Registration fees must be paid through the online registration system. All skaters must register online and payment must be received by the closing date of entries (noon on September 30, 2015). Registration after noon on September 30, 2015 would be considered a late entry and result in double the entry fee.

No refunds will be granted after the closing date of entries (noon on September 30, 2015). Requests for refunds prior to closing date must be submitted to Section office and are subject to approval.

Late entries (entries received after noon on September 30, 2015) must be submitted online and will be charged double the entry fee. Late entries and payment must be submitted by midnight on October 3 2015. Entries will not be accepted after this time.

#### Late Registrations Accepted Online Only.

Please note that all <u>byed</u> skaters are responsible for completing their registration by the specified deadline dates.



### **ENTRY FEES:**

Singles:	Pre- Juvenile to Juvenile Pre-Novice to Senior	\$150/entry \$200/entry
Dance:	Pre-Juvenile Juvenile to Senior	\$150 /entry \$200/entry
Pairs:	Pre-Juvenile to Juvenile Pre-Novice to Senior	\$150/entry \$200/entry

Pulls and withdrawals are to be directed to the Technical Representative in writing by emailing <u>competitions@skateabnwtnun.ca</u>. This must be provided by the skater and/or parent.

## **RESTRICTIONS TO ENTRY (Qualifying Competition Handbook, paragraph 530 (5)**

#### CANADIAN FIGURE SKATING CHAMPIONSHIPS:

- (a) **COMPETING IN THE SAME EVENT DISCIPLINE**: No one shall compete in the same discipline (Singles, Pairs, Dance) in the same event (Novice) at Canadians more than three times.
- (b) **WINNER OF AN EVENT DISCIPLINE**: The winner or the winning pair or dance couple of an event discipline shall not be eligible for the same event discipline again.
- (c) ONE OF A SENIOR PAIR OR ICE DANCE COUPLE COMPETING IN JUNIOR COMPETITION IN SUBSEQUENT YEARS: One of a pair or ice dance couple placing first, second or third in a Senior Canadian event discipline shall not enter the same event discipline in the Junior Canadian Championships with a different partner in a subsequent year.



# TEST AND AGE PREREQUISITES FOR COMPETING (Qualifying Competition Handbook, paragraph 510)

#### (1) PRE-JUVENILE EVENTS:

- (a) SINGLES:
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Junior Bronze Free Skating Test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** Pre-Juvenile Singles competitors shall be grouped in two age categories as follows:
    - a. **U11:** under the age of 11 before July 1 preceding the event.
    - b. **U13:** under the age of 13 before July 1 preceding the event.
- (b) **PAIR:** 
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Junior Bronze Free Skating test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** Pre-Juvenile Pair competitors shall be under the age of 14 before July 1 preceding the event.
- (c) DANCE:
  - (i) **TEST**: Must have passed the complete Junior Bronze Dance test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** Pre-Juvenile Dance competitors shall be under the age of 14 before July 1 preceding the event.

#### (2) JUVENILE EVENTS:

- (d) SINGLES:
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Junior Bronze Free Skating Test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** Juvenile Singles competitors shall be grouped in two age categories as follows:
    - a. **U12:** under the age of 12 before July 1 preceding the event.
    - b. **U14:** under the age of 14 before July 1 preceding the event.
- (e) PAIR:
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Junior Bronze Free Skating test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** Juvenile Pair competitors shall be under the age of 16 before July 1 preceding the event.
- (f) DANCE:
  - (i) **TEST**: Must have passed the complete Junior Bronze Dance test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** Juvenile Dance competitors shall be under the age of 16 before July 1 preceding the event.

#### (1) PRE-NOVICE EVENTS:

- (a) SINGLES:
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Junior Bronze Free Skating Test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** Pre-Novice Singles competitors shall be under the age of 16 before July 1 preceding the event.
- (b) **PAIR:** 
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Junior Bronze Free Skating Test or higher.



- (ii) **AGE:** Pre-Novice Pair competitors shall be under the age of 18 before July 1 preceding the event.
- (c) **DANCE:** 
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Junior Bronze Dance test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** Pre-Novice Dance competitors shall be under the age of 18 before July 1 preceding the event.

\*Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut requires the following technical score for registration in the Pre-Novice Women category at the 2016 Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut Sectional Championship:

- Pre-Novice Women must qualify by achieving a 17.0 Technical Score in their long program or in the case of Pre-Juvenile and Juvenile events in their program.
- This score may be achieved at a Skate Canada or US Sanctioned competition within the qualifying time frame November 10, 2014 through the registration deadline for the 2016 Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/ Nunavut Sectional Championships.
- The qualifying period to achieve the score for the 2016 Sectional Championships is November 10, 2014 to the registration deadline for the 2016 Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/ Nunavut Sectional Championships.
- The skater may achieve this score in the Pre-Juvenile, Juvenile and Pre Novice competitive events.

Questions regarding the achievement of the scores may be directed to Holly Henderson, Manager, Athlete Development: holly@skateabnwtnun.ca

### (1) NOVICE EVENTS:

- (a) SINGLES:
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Gold Free Skating Test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE**: Novice Singles competitors shall be under the age of 17 before July 1 preceding the event.
- (b) **PAIR:** 
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Gold Free Skating Test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** No age requirements.
- (c) DANCE:
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the at least two pattern dances from the Gold Dance Test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** Shall meet ISU Junior age criteria (maximum age limit only applies).



#### (2) JUNIOR EVENTS:

- (a) SINGLES:
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Gold Free Skating Test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** Shall meet ISU Junior age criteria (maximum age limit only applies).
- (b) **PAIR**:
  - (i) **TEST**: Must have passed the complete Gold Free Skating Test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** No age requirements for qualifying competitions in Canada.
- (c) DANCE:
  - (i) **TEST**: Must have passed the complete Gold Dance Test or higher.
  - (ii) **AGE:** Shall meet ISU Junior age criteria (maximum age limit only applies).

#### (3) SENIOR EVENTS:

- (a) SINGLES:
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Gold Free Skating Test
  - (ii) **AGE**: No age requirement.
- (b) PAIR:
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Gold Free Skating Test
  - (ii) **AGE:** No age requirement.
- (c) **DANCE:** 
  - (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Gold Dance Test
  - (ii) **AGE:** No age requirement.

# SELECTION OF ENTRIES FROM SKATE CANADA SECTIONALS (Qualifying Competition Handbook, paragraph Section 520(10)

All entries must be approved and filed by the Section Chair or his/her nominee.

#### (a) NORMAL QUOTA OF ENTRIES

Selection of Entries from Skate Canada Sectionals to Skate Canada Challenge or Canadian Figure Skating Championships is as follows:

- (i) PRE-NOVICE and NOVICE: Pre-Novice and Novice competitors who place first, second, third and fourth (first through eighth inclusive in Quebec) in each of the Sectional qualifying events, except Quebec Section, may be selected to represent the Section in the respective Skate Canada Challenge, but the selection of fewer than four entries shall be at the discretion of the Section Executive.
- (ii) **JUNIOR AND SENIOR EVENTS:** Junior and Senior competitors who place first, second, third and fourth (first through eighth inclusive in Quebec) in each of the



Sectional qualifying events and meet the requirements in regulation 520 (10.)(b) (i), may be selected to represent the Section in the respective Skate Canada Challenge, but the selection of fewer than four entries (eight entries in Quebec) shall be at the discretion of the Section Executive.

#### (b) ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATIONS FOR ENTRIES FROM SKATE CANADA SECTIONALS

(i) MINIMUM QUALIFYING SCORES: competitors must also meet a minimum qualifying score according to the guidelines announced annually by the High Performance Development Committee on or before July 1. In the case that a section has no competitors who have met the minimum score guidelines for a given category, the section has the right to enter one competitor in the category.

(c) **BYES** 

(i) **BYED SKATERS**: Those who have been granted byes through Sectional qualifying events (see Byes Policy in **Policies and Procedures**) may enter their Skate Canada Challenge event or Canadian Figure Skating Championships event (or qualifying round at Canadians) as applicable without further qualification.

#### (d) WILD CARD ENTRIES FROM SECTIONALS

- (i) ALLOCATION OF WILD CARD ENTRIES FROM SECTIONALS: Once the total number of qualified entries is determined as is defined in paragraph 520 (10.)(a),
   (b) and (c), wild card entries will be allocated so that warm-up groups for each category are filled. In all cases,
  - Wildcards will continue to be allocated until all 10 warmup groups for Pre-Novice Women and Novice Women have been identified or there are no remaining athletes who meet the minimum eligibility requirements as identified in 520(10)(b)(i);
  - ii. For other categories, if there are fewer than five warm-up groups, wildcards will continue allocated until five warm-up groups have been filled, or there are no remaining athletes teams who meet the minimum eligibility requirements as identified in 520(10)(b)(i).

Wildcards will be allocated first considering the next highest sectional qualifying score meeting the minimum qualifying technical score until the warm-up groups are filled.



(e) **ALTERNATES**: The next placed competitor in each Sectional event may be nominated as an alternate entry and may replace an entrant who has withdrawn before the start of the event.

## SELECTION OF ENTRIES FROM SKATE CANADA CHALLENGE (Qualifying Competition Handbook, paragraph 525 (3)

- (a) **FINAL RESULT**: The final result in each Skate Canada Challenge event shall determine the competitors eligible to enter the equivalent Canadian Figure Skating Championship event as follows.
  - (i) NOVICE: The Skate Canada Novice Challenge is entitled to enter the top 18 placed singles in each of the Men's and Women's events, 12 placed Pair and 15 placed Ice Dance competitors, which include any byes awarded in each respective event at the Canadian Figure Skating Championships in the same skating season.
  - (ii) JUNIOR: The Skate Canada Junior Challenge is entitled to enter the top 18 placed singles in each of the Men's and Women's events, 12 placed Pair and 15 placed Ice Dance competitors, which include any byes awarded in each respective event, at the Canadian Figure Skating Championships in the same skating season.

#### (iii) **SENIOR:**

- (a) **SENIOR SINGLES**: The maximum number of competitors in the Senior singles events shall be 18. Such entries shall be filled in accordance with subsection (e) below.
- (b) **SENIOR PAIR**: The maximum number of competitors in the Senior Pair event shall be 12. Such entries shall be filled in accordance with subsection (e) below.
- (c) **SENIOR ICE DANCE**: The maximum number of competitors in the Senior Dance events shall be 15. Such entries shall be filled in accordance with subsection (e) below.
- (b) **DETERMINING SENIOR ENTRIES**: The Senior events at the Canadian Figure Skating Championships shall be filled in accordance with the following priority until such time as the maximum number of competitors for the relevant event has been reached:
  - (i) firstly, those competitors who have received an automatic or individual bye; and



- (ii) the balance of the entries shall be determined in accordance with the results of the Skate Canada Senior Challenge event, as applicable.
- (c) **ALTERNATES**: The entry with the next highest score from the applicable Challenge event may replace an entrant at the Canadian Figure Skating Championships who has withdrawn before the start of an event.
- (d) **NORMAL QUOTA AT THE CANADIAN FIGURE SKATING CHAMPIONSHIPS NOT EXCEEDED**: When the normal quota at The Canadian Figure Skating Championships is not exceeded (i.e. 18 for Singles, 12 for Pair and 15 for Ice Dance) after the total number of eligible entries from the Skate Canada Challenge are combined, that event will be held, but may not be Pattern at the Skate Canada Challenge even if the maximum event quota at one of the Skate Canada Challenge is exceeded.
- (e) **FILING OF ENTRIES**: Entries from the Skate Canada Challenge must be filed by the General Chair of the Organizing Committee or his/her nominee.

# SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENTS - SKATE CANADA: ALBERTA-NWT/NUNAVUT SECTIONALS (Qualifying Competition Handbook paragraph 520)

**PRE-JUVENILE EVENTS**: Pre-Juvenile events shall consist of the three disciplines and specifications set forth below:

- (a) PRE-JUVENILE WOMEN'S SINGLES AND PRE-JUVENILE MEN'S SINGLES CHAMPIONSHIPS: These competitions shall consist of a free skating program to music of 2.5 minutes (+ or – 10 seconds) in duration. The composition of the free skating program and the requirements for a well-balanced program shall be as communicated each season.
- (b) **PRE-JUVENILE PAIRS CHAMPIONSHIPS**: This competition shall consist of a free skating program to music of 2.5 minutes (+ or 10 seconds) in duration. The composition of the free skating program and the requirements for a well-balanced program shall be as communicated each season.
- (c) PRE-JUVENILE DANCE CHAMPIONSHIPS: This competition will consist of one part: PATTERN DANCES: Two pattern dances to be skated to be drawn from the Junior bronze Dance list: 2015-2016 – Swing and Fiesta Tango



**JUVENILE EVENTS**: Juvenile events shall consist of the three disciplines and specifications set forth below:

- (a) JUVENILE WOMEN'S SINGLES AND JUVENILE MEN'S SINGLES CHAMPIONSHIPS: These competitions shall consist of a free skating program to music of 2.5 minutes (+ or − 10 seconds) in duration. The composition of the free skating program and the requirements for a well-balanced program shall be as communicated each season.
- (b) JUVENILE PAIRS CHAMPIONSHIPS: This competition shall consist of a free skating program to music of 2.5 minutes (+ or – 10 seconds) in duration. The composition of the free skating program and the requirements for a well-balanced program shall be as communicated each season.
- JUVENILE DANCE CHAMPIONSHIPS: This competition will consist of two parts: PATTERN DANCES: Two of the four dances listed below shall be skated at each qualifying event in the order listed: 2015-2016 - Willow Waltz and Foxtrot FREE DANCE: A free dance to music of 2.0 minutes (+ or – 10 seconds) in duration. The requirements for this program shall be as communicated each season.

#### **PRE-NOVICE EVENTS**

- (a) **PRE-NOVICE WOMEN'S SINGLES & PRE-NOVICE MEN'S SINGLES CHAMPIONSHIP**: These competitions shall consist of two parts:
  - (i) SHORT PROGRAM: A short program to music which shall not exceed 2 minutes, 30 seconds in duration containing the group of elements announced by Skate Canada for the current season.
  - (ii) FREE PROGRAM: A free skating program to music of 3.0 minutes (+ or 10 seconds) in duration. The requirements for this program shall be as communicated each season.
- (b) **PRE-NOVICE PAIR CHAMPIONSHIP**: This competition will consist of two parts:
  - (i) SHORT PROGRAM: A short program to music which shall not exceed 2 minutes, 50 seconds in duration containing the group of elements announced by Skate Canada for the current season.
  - (ii) **FREE PROGRAM**: A free skating program to music of 3.0 minutes (+ or 10 seconds) in duration. The requirements for this program shall be as communicated each season.



- (c) **PRE-NOVICE DANCE CHAMPIONSHIP**: This competition will consist of two parts:
  - (i) **PATTERN DANCES**: Two of the four dances listed below shall be drawn for each qualifying event and skated in the order listed.

Harris Tango and Blues

(ii) **FREE DANCE:** A free dance to music of 2.5 minutes (+ or – 10 seconds) in duration. The requirements for this program shall be as communicated each season.

#### NOVICE EVENTS

- (a) **NOVICE WOMEN SINGLES & NOVICE MEN SINGLES CHAMPIONSHIP OF CANADA**: These competitions shall consist of two parts:
  - (i) SHORT PROGRAM: A short program to music which shall not exceed 2 minutes, 30 seconds in duration containing the group of elements announced by Skate Canada for the current season.
  - (ii) **FREE PROGRAM**: A free skating program to music. The requirements for this program shall be as communicated each season. The length of the program is as follows:

Women: 3.0 minutes (+ or – 10 seconds)

Men: 3.5 minutes (+ or – 10 seconds)

- (b) **NOVICE PAIR CHAMPIONSHIP OF CANADA**: This competition shall consist of two parts:
  - (i) SHORT PROGRAM: A short program to music which shall not exceed 2 minutes, 50 seconds in duration containing the group of elements announced by Skate Canada for the current season.
  - (ii) **FREE PROGRAM**: A free skating program to music of 3.5 minutes (+ or 10 seconds) in duration. The requirements for this program shall be as communicated each season.



- (c) **NOVICE DANCE CHAMPIONSHIP OF CANADA**: This competition shall consist of two parts:
  - (i) **PATTERN DANCES**: Two of the four dances listed below shall be drawn for each qualifying event and skated in the order as listed.

Starlight Waltz and Argentine Tango

(ii) **FREE DANCE:** A free dance to music of 3.0 minutes (+ or – 10 seconds) in duration. The requirements for this program shall be as communicated each season.

#### JUNIOR EVENTS

- (a) **JUNIOR WOMEN'S SINGLES & JUNIOR MEN'S SINGLES CHAMPIONSHIP OF CANADA:** These competitions shall consist of two parts as defined by the ISU:
  - (i) SHORT PROGRAM
  - (ii) FREE PROGRAM
- (b) **JUNIOR PAIR CHAMPIONSHIP OF CANADA**: This competition shall consist of two parts as defined by the ISU:
  - (i) SHORT PROGRAM
  - (ii) FREE PROGRAM
- (c) **JUNIOR DANCE CHAMPIONSHIP OF CANADA**: This competition shall consist of two parts as defined by the ISU:
  - (i) SHORT DANCE
  - (ii) **FREE DANCE**



#### SENIOR EVENTS

- (a) **SENIOR WOMEN'S SINGLES AND MEN'S SINGLES CHAMPIONSHIP OF CANADA**: These competitions shall consist of two parts as defined by the ISU:
  - (i) SHORT PROGRAM
  - (ii) FREE PROGRAM
- (b) **SENIOR PAIR SKATING CHAMPIONSHIP OF CANADA**: This competition shall consist of two parts as defined by the ISU:
  - (i) SHORT PROGRAM
  - (ii) FREE PROGRAM
- (c) **SENIOR ICE DANCE CHAMPIONSHIP OF CANADA**: This competition shall consist of two parts as defined by the ISU:
  - (i) SHORT DANCE
  - (ii) FREE DANCE

## REGISTRATION AND PRACTICE ICE FOR SECTIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS (Qualifying Competition Handbook paragraph 520, 8(i –j))

- (1) **REGISTRATION**: Competitors at Sectional Championships must register for the competition before their official practice session immediately prior to the first portion of their event.
- (2) PRACTICE ICE: Upon registration or attendance at an officially scheduled practice session competitors are not permitted to skate on ice other than the official practice or competition ice as scheduled for the event. Violators of this rule shall be subject to suspension from the competition in question. This rule is applicable to all qualifying events including Regional/Sub-Sectional, Sectional, Skate Canada Skate Canada Challenge and Canadian Championships. \*Only applies to qualifying categories (Pre Novice-Senior)

### JUDGING SYSTEM

The Cumulative Points Calculation (CPC) Judging System will be used for all event categories.



## **ACCREDITATION FOR COACHES**

#### By-law 2403 (Skate Canada Policies and Procedures) shall apply.

In order to receive accreditation from Skate Canada at Sectionals, Skate Canada professional coaches must meet the following conditions:

- > Be Intermediate STARSkate/Provincial Coach certified
- > Be a current Professional Coaching Member of Skate Canada
- Hold a valid First Aid Certificate
- Coaches must register in person and show their Skate Canada Professional Coach Membership Card which includes their photo

**NEW COACHES:** New professional coaches who do not meet the above criteria for accreditation or funding will have three years in which to become Level 2/ISPC Certified and four years to become Level 3 Certified from the date of registering as a Skate Canada Professional Coach.

Two coaches per entry will be accredited. Only two people will be allowed at ice level – determined by the skater/team.

#### MUSIC

All music used must be in the public domain or covered by the performing rights societies.

Competitors who have music composed specifically for their programs either wholly or in part, are responsible for obtaining a written release from the composer for the use of such music on radio and/or television or appropriate clearance from the performing rights societies.

<u>Pre-Novice and Novice Dance competitors</u>: The ISU pattern dance music to be used for all practices and events is the 2001 Revised Version produced by the ISU.

#### Music Requirements

Each entry must provide two CDs for the competition upon registration, one for competition - marked "Master" and one for back up - marked "Copy".

#### **Standard Specifications for CDs**

(1) Only one program shall be recorded on each CD

(2) The start of the music shall be recorded on the CD with less than two seconds of lead in.

(3) Competitor's name followed by category, program type – short or free, and music time shall be shown on the CD label.

(4) Each CD shall be enclosed in a plastic case marked with the skater's name, category, program type – short or free, and total music time.



## AWARDS

Standard Skate Canada Sectional medals will be presented to the top three finishers of each event. In the case of only two entries, each entry shall be awarded a prize. In the case of only one entry in an event an exhibition shall be performed but no prize shall be awarded. The presentation schedule will be available at registration.

## ACCOMMODATION

Listed below are the official hotels for the event.

Coast Plaza Hotel and Conference Centre 1316 33 Street NE Calgary, AB T2A 6B6 403-248-8888	<ul> <li>Standard – 2 Queen Beds</li> <li>Rate: \$129.00/night <ul> <li>Complimentary parking and wifi</li> <li>Check-in commences at 3:00pm and checkout is 12:00pm</li> <li>Includes Hot Breakfast Buffet</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
For reservations please visit: http://coa.st/2lfl	Complimentary airport shuttle service	
Group Name: 2016 Skate Canada AB- NWT/Nunavut Section Reservation Number: CPC-GFC20298 Book by: October 5, 2015		

## **ACCIDENTS / LIABILITY**

Skate Canada, the Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut Section, Skate Canada and the volunteer team undertake no responsibility for damages or injuries suffered by skaters. As a condition of and in consideration of their entries in these Championships, all competitors and their parents or guardians shall be deemed to agree to assume all risks or injuries to the competitor's person and property resulting from, or caused by or connected with, the conduct and management of the competitions and to release any and all claims they may have against the officials, the association, the Section, the Skate Canada, the volunteer team and against their officers and their entries shall be accepted only on these conditions.



## **CAMERA POLICY**

Flash photography is not permitted. Skate Canada would encourage you to not use cameras or video equipment during Skate Canada organized events out of respect for the safety of competing athletes.

There will be a photographer on site with "On Sight Photo" where you will be able to purchase professional pictures taken of your skater(s).

## **TICKET INFORMATION**

Tickets can be purchased at the event. The pricing for tickets is outlined in the chart below:

Tickets	DETAILS	PRICE OF TICKET
All Event Pass	Adult	\$ 10
	Senior / Child (60+ / 7-12 years old)	\$ 5
	Children 6 & Under	Free
Daily Pass	Adult	\$ 5
	Senior / Child (60+ / 7-12 years old)	\$3
	Children 6 & Under	Free

## THIS ANNOUNCEMENT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE